DR. MATT HEINZ

Supervisor
District 2

33 N Stone Ave., 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701

(520) 724-2702
district2z@pima.gov

Pima County Board of Supervisors

To: Julie Castaneda, Clerk of the Board %
From: Dr. Matt Heinz, Supervisor, District 2 %\\\

Date: Wednesday June 9, 2021
RE: Item for the June 22, 2021 Agenda

Please add the following to the Pima County Board of Supervisors agenda for Tuesday June 22, 2021:

Board of Supervisors

Discussion/action on the following motion:

“Contractors and subcontractors with employees who work on capital improvement projects funded
by Pima County shall be compensated at the relevant trade published federal wage determination as
set by the US Department of Labor.”

Thank you.



